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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dean Chumbley
Subject: Re: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial) Copperhead 31 Federal Com #1H 6-27-17 (30-015-38532)

Due to scheduling issues we have rescheduled this Sampling event for 7‐13‐17. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jul 7, 2017, at 11:28 AM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote: 

**** External email. Use caution. **** 
Dakota, 
  
Thank you for keeping us informed. An RP number has not yet been assigned to this release. I will send 
out that info once I have it.  
  
Thanks again, 
  
  

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
  
  
  

From: Dakota Neel [mailto:DNeel2@concho.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 9:12 AM 
To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Dean Chumbley <DChumbley@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: (C‐141 Initial) Copperhead 31 Federal Com #1H 6‐27‐17 (30‐015‐38532) 
  
Ms. Weaver , 
  
COG will be sampling this location on 7/11/17 at 9:00 AM.   
  
Thank you,  
  
  

Dakota Neel 
HSE Coordinator 
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COG Operating LLC 

Cell: 432-215-2783 
dneel2@concho.com 

  
2407 Pecos Ave. 
Artesia , NM 88210 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or 
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its 
attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in 
error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 
system.  Thank you. 
  
  
  

From: Rebecca Haskell  
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:23 PM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta 
Cc: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us); stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) 
Subject: (C-141 Initial) Copperhead 31 Federal Com #1H 6-27-17 (30-015-38532) 
  
Ms. Weaver / Ms. Price, 
  
Please see the attached Initial C‐141 for your consideration. The original legal description below is for 
the well, the legal description provided on the C‐141 is for the location of the leak. If you have any 
questions or concerns please contact me. 
  
Thank You, 
  
Becky Haskell 
Senior HSE Coordinator 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443 
Cell: 432-556-5130 
rhaskell@concho.com 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you 
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the 
information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify the 
sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you. 
  

From: Rebecca Haskell  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:47 PM 
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To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov 
Cc: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us); Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) 
Subject: (Notification) Copperhead 31 Federal Com #1H 6-27-17 (30-015-38532) 
  
Ms. Weaver / Ms. Tucker,  
  
COG Operating LLC is reporting a release at the Copperhead 31 Federal #001H (30-015-38532) 
Unit H Section 31 Township 26S Range 29E 
The release occurred at approximately 1:30 pm on 6-27-2017 
Estimated Released: Produced water 50 bbls 
Estimated Recovered:  0 bbls 
  
The release was due to a bad fuse in the polyline which was recently repaired. The release is in the 
pasture which is private surface but Federal minerals. This area is being evaluated and a C-141 will be 
submitted. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me. 
  
Thank you, 
  
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
  
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by 
return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms proposed or 
purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s final approval as 
memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an 
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.  


